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African American Chamber of Commerce (412) 392-0610 www.aaccwp.com
Allegheny County Economic Development (800) 766-6888 http://economic.alleghenycounty.us
Allegheny County Industrial Development Authority (412) 350-1067 www.alleghenycounty.us
Allegheny County M/W/DBE Office (412) 350-4309 www.alleghenycounty.us
Allegheny County Opportunity Outreach Program (412) 350-1006 www.alleghenycounty.us
Allegheny-Pittsburgh Business Development Corp. (APBDC) (412) 255-6557 www.ura.org
Allegheny Valley Chamber of Commerce (724) 224-3400 www.alleghenyvalleychamber.com
Allegheny Valley Development Corporation (724) 224-5858
Catalyst Connection (412) 622-3138 www.catalystconnection.org
CCAC/Sanders Workforce Development Board (412) 271-3884 www.ccac.edu
Center for Survey Research,  Penn State Harrisburg (717) 948-6178 http://pasdc.hbg.psu.edu/isra
Community Loan Fund of Southwestern PA (412) 201-2450 www.clfund.com
Concurrent Technologies (412) 269-2400 www.ctc.com
Donald H. Jones Center for Entrepreneurship (412) 268-5382 http://jonescenter.web.cmu.edu
Duquesne University Small Business Development Center (412) 396-6233 www.duq.edu/sbdc
Duquesne University Institute for Economic Transformation (412) 396-6190 www.iet.duq.edu
Export-Import Bank (800) 565-3946 www.exim.gov
Export Finance Program (717) 783-5046 www.inventpa.com
Government Agency Coordination Office (412) 565-7547
Governor's Action Team (412) 565-2884 www.inventpa.com
Greater Pittsburgh Chamber of Commerce (412) 392 4500 www pittsburghchamber com

Management Assistance Funding Sources Specialized Services Organization

Greater Pittsburgh Chamber of Commerce (412) 392-4500 www.pittsburghchamber.com
Greater Pittsburgh Convention and Visitors Bureau (412) 281-7711 www.pittsburgh-cvb.org
Innovation Works (412) 681-1520 www.innovationworks.org
Internal Revenue Service (800) 829-1040 www.irs.gov
McKeesport Development Corporation (412) 664-7000
Middle Monongahela Industrial Development Assn, Inc. (724) 379-5600 www.mmida.com
Minority Business Opportunity Council (412) 395-6077
Minority Enterprise Corporation of Southwestern PA (412) 434-5806 www.minorityenterprise.com
Mon Valley Initiative (412) 464-4000 www.monvalleyinitiative.com
Mon Valley Proress Council (724) 684-3381 www.monvalleyprogress.org
Mon Valley Renaissance Entrepreneurial Assistance Center (724) 938-5885 www.cup.edu/advancement/mvr
Mon Yough Area industrial Development Authority (412) 678-9409
Monroeville Area Chamber of Commerce (412) 856-0622 www.monroevillechamber.com



National Assn of Minority Contractors (412) 247-4822
National Assn of Women Business Owners (412) 828-2550 www.nawbo.org
National Education Center for Women in Business (724) 830-4625 www.e-magnify.com
Northern Allegheny County Chamber of Commerce (724) 934-9700 www.naccc.com
Osha Consultation Program (800) 382-1241 www.osha.gov/oshprogs/consult.html
PA Community Development Bank (717) 720-7340
PA Dept of Community and Economic Development (800) 379-7448 www.inventpa.com
PA Dept of General Servies (412) 442-5872 www.dgs.state.pa.us
PA Dept of Labor and Industry (877) 493-3282 www.dli.state.pa.us
PA Dept of Revenue (412)565-5270 www.revenue.atate.pa.us
PA industrial Development Authority (717) 787-6245 www.inventpa.com
PA Minority Business Advocate Office (717) 787-9147 www.inventpa.com
PA Technical Assistance Program (PENNTAP) (814) 865-0427 www.inventpa.com
PA Women's Business Advocate Office (717) 787-9147 www.inventpa.com
Penn State Cooperative Extension (412) 473-2753 http://allegheny.extension.psu.edu
Pittsburgh Airport Area Chamber of Commerce (412)264-6270 www.paacc.com
Pittsburgh Economic and Industrial Development Corporation (412) 255-6557 www.ura.org
Pittsburgh Mayor's Office of Business and Employment Opportunities (412) 255-8804 www.city.pittsburgh.pa.us/obeo
Pittsburgh Metropolitan Area Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (412) 784-1355 http://pmahccc.org
Pittsburgh Partnership (412) 255-2398 www.pittsburghpartnership.org
Pittsburgh Regional Alliance (877) 302-1300 www.pittsburgh-region.org
Pittsburgh Regional Minority Purchasing Council (412) 391-4423 www.prmpc.org
Pittsburgh Technology Council (412) 687-0200 www.pghtech.com
Pittsburgh/Allegheny County Career Link (412) 552-7100 www.pacareerlink.state.pa.us
Regional Business Alliance of Southeastern Allegheny County (412) 678-2450 www.regionalbusinessalliance.com
Regional Development Funding Corporation (412) 471-1030 www.rdfc.net
Regional Industrial Development Corporation (412) 678-2450 www.ridc.org
Riverside Center for Innovation (412) 332-3523 www.riversidecenterforinnovation.com
Saint Vincent College Small Business development Center (724) 537-4572 www.sbdc.stvincent.edu
Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) (412) 395-6560 www.scorepittsburgh.com
SMC Business Councils (800) 553-3260 www.smc.org
Southwestern PA Commission (412) 391-5590 www.spcregion.org
Steel Valley Authority (412) 460-0488
The Library Center, Business Services Department (412) 2817141 www.clpgh.org/clp/libctr/business
The Progress Fund (814) 696-9380 www.progressfund.org
Three Rivers Workforce Investment Board (412) 552-7094 www.trwib.org
US Dept of Commerce, Export Assistance Center (412) 395-5050 www.usatrade.gov
US Dept of Labor, Regional Office III (215) 861-5100 www.dol.gov
US Environmental Protection Agency (412) 442 4124 www epa gov/region03/sbacUS Environmental Protection Agency (412) 442-4124 www.epa.gov/region03/sbac
US Federal Trade Commission (202) 326-2222 www.ftc.gov
US Small Business Administration (412) 395-6560 www.sba.gov
University of Pittsburgh Manufacturers Assistance Center (412) 826-3130
University of Pittsburgh Small Business Development Center (412) 648-1544 http://iee.katz.pitt.edu/sbdc
Urban Redevelopment Authority of Pittsburgh (412) 255-6669 www.ura.org
USDA/Rural Development (717) 237-2290 www.rurdev.usda.go/pa

The following pages contain certain statistical information relating to the
County. The County has not independently verified the information and
welcomes any corrections to its content. A full update is scheduled for early
2009.  Please direct corrections to (412)350-1018 .


